

# NGOC Committee Meeting 5<sup>th</sup> December 2016

TC218B, 7:30pm

## AGENDA

- 1. Apologies**
- 2. Minutes of previous meeting**
- 3. Matters arising**
- 4. Chairman's Report**
  - 4.1. Appointment of new chairman or contingency plan
- 5. Secretary's Report**
  - 5.1. Retro rocket café
- 6. Treasurer's Report**
- 7. Membership Secretary's Report**
- 8. Events**
  - 8.1. Fixtures and Officials Report
  - 8.2. Latest plan for remaining 2017 fixtures
  - 8.3. BOK's request for use of Headless Hill for Jan 2018 and Moseley Green for Southern Champs in March 2019, MG including a remap and 2-yr embargo.
- 9. Mapping Report**
- 10. Equipment Report**
- 11. Captain's Report**
- 12. Legend Editor's Report**
- 13. Welfare Officer's Report**
- 14. Development**
- 15. Volunteer Coordinator's Report**
- 16. SWOA committee feedback**
- 17. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**
  - 17.1 Christchurch POC Package, inc. costs and mobile O options – see attached.
  - 17.2 Ideas for new events to attract runners and bikers – see attached.
  - 17.3 String courses – how to get increase uptake
  - 17.4 Club Dinner
  - 17.5 SW Sprint Champs ranking points – for feedback to SWOA at meeting on 7<sup>th</sup>.
- 18. Next Meeting**